

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a Licensed Practical Nurse that is goal-oriented and career-oriented, with **EXTENSIVE** training and care experience. I provide a high level of energy and motivation by providing enthusiasm and positivity. I am a faith driven Christian with a passion for helping others!

I bring a very eager attitude that is dedicated and sensitive to practical nursing, with an extraordinary track record of hard work ethic and patient service.

CONTACT

ADDRESS: 2554 Jumper Ln Bartlett, TN 38134

PHONE: (731) 478-5323

EMAIL:

hannaharamsey7@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- 1. Leadership
- 2. Communication
- 3. Collaboration
- 4. Organization
- 5. Teamwork
- 6. Resilience
- 7. Adaptability
- 8. Time Management

HANNAH RAMSEY

Licensed Practical Nurse

EDUCATION

Tennessee College of Applied Technology / Bells. TN

May 2018- April 2019

Practical Nursing Program

WORK EXPERIENCE

Adoration Home Health / Bartlett, TN

March 2020 - Current

- Taking the patient's vital signs such as respiration, temperature, blood pressure, and heart rate.
- Providing the basic bedside care like dressing wounds, changing bandages, inserting catheters, giving injections, and lab draws.
- Competently assessed patient's condition, recording using an EMR, and reporting any changes to physician's office.

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital / Memphis, TN

October 2019 - February 2020

- Taking the patient's vital signs such as respiration, temperature, blood pressure, and heart rate.
- Starting IV's, Accessing Port's, Lab draw's, Medication administration, Flushing IV's and Port's, and Dressing changes.
- Electronic Charting and reporting any abnormalities to the RN and Medical Doctor.

West Tennessee Healthcare Emergency Room / Dyersburg, TN

May 2019 - September 2019

- Taking the patient's vital signs such as respiration, temperature, blood pressure, and heart rate.
- Providing the basic bedside care like dressing wounds, changing bandages, inserting catheters, and giving injections.
- Assists in IV set-ups: Inserting Iv's, validate solution to be regulated, analyzing infusion site, keep track of IV function and patient comfort, and terminate IV at an appropriate time, as ordered by MD.

Dyersburg Healthcare and Rehabilitation / Dyersburg, TN

April 2016 - June 2018

- Assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing, and
- Preserve patient dignity and minimize discomfort while carrying out duties such as bedpan changes, diapering, emptying drainage bags and bathing.

 Displayed strong clinical skills in assessing vital signs and documenting patient care.

Regional One Health / Memphis, TN

July 2015 – August 2016

- Obtained client's vital signs, performed lab draws and glucose checks, and provided pre- and post-operative care.
- Assisted clients with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing, and grooming.
- Ensured the accurate, timely flow of information by maintaining thorough patient records and updating healthcare team on patients' status.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Artificial External Defibrillator through American Red Cross
- Basic Life Support through American Heart Association
- Intravenous therapy certified
- Licensed Practical Nurse

CLINICAL TRAINING

- 441 hours of clinical training with various observations, medication administration, and clinical scenarios.
- Geriatrics Rotation at Bells Nursing home and Rehabilitation
- Psychology Rotation at Pathways in Tiptonville
- Psychology Rotation at PCS in Dyersburg
- Dyer county Jail Clinical Rotation